10/11/2020 Yahoo Mail - FW: Follow up re: CUP Process

Ranger Power, LLC
Phone: 715.309.5757

From: Franc Fennessy <ffennessy@rangerpower.com>
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at 1:43 PM

To: Tom Manley <thomas@mosesorganic.com>

Cc: Andrew Hamilton <andrew@rangerpower.com>
Subject: Re: Foliow up re: CUP Process

Tom,

It occurred to us that using the Gilman Town Hall might be a location for the October 29
meeting— less noisy/busy than Team Oil Subway. Assume that you'd be able to secure a
key easily enough. Keep us posted as to your preferences. Thanks.

Franc Fennessy, Project Representative
Ranger Power, LLC
Phone: 715.309.5757

From: Franc Fennessy <ffennessy@rangerpower.com>
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at 11:13 AM

To: Tom Manley <thomas@mosesorganic.com>

Cc: Andrew Hamilton <andrew@rangerpower.com>
Subject: Follow up re: CUP Process

Tom,

Thanks for returning my call today and for taking my call last Friday. Next steps:

¢ Andrew Hamilton and | will meet you in Spring Valley, Wl on Tuesday,
October 29 at 2:00 PM to discuss the Town of Gilman Plan Commission
process for reviewing and making recommendations to the Gilman Town
Board for Pierce County conditional use permit applications. Unless you
have another suggestion, | suggest we meet at the Team Oil Subway on
State Route29 on the west side of Spring Valley.

o Current Plan Commission members: Tom Manley (chair), Joshua

Turner, Steve Price, and Phil Verges (Board liaison).

o Who is the fifth member? Keith ?
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